
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/9/2011 1:39:42 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Brian Terry Investigation 

FYI, 
I did indicate to AP reporter (Josh) that the Republic story -- at least the portion regarding 
who's in custody and status of the illegal immigrants who were questioned -- is accurate, but 
"on background" which means it's still un-sourced and therefore unprintable per their 
requirements. I 

RS 

Messa.ge 	 
From: I 	ATF 	iFBI) 
Sent: i7===77—F=ra7r7'09, 2011 11:29 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Brian Terry Investigation 

Robbie, 
The AP is wanting clarification on those who are in custody. As you know our investigation is 
on going. There was an Arizona Republic story recently in which a "source" was referenced 
advising no one has been charged in the Terry matter and none of the individuals originally 
arrested are in custody. Is there any thought about clarifying the matter?! 	 DP 

DP 
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